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Wall, Amanda

From: @tcil.co.nz>
Sent: Friday  23 October 2015 9:18 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Thompson+Clark Update: GE Free NZ report on GE Animals  - Morning Report 

Importance: High

For the attention of Nick Daniels: 

Good morning Nick, 

This alert was sent to Brian Thom yesterday however I have just been made aware of his secondment and you will now receive sitreps and alerts from our 
fusion centre in his absence. Please don’t hesitate to contact   should you require further information. 

FYI, GE Free NZ have announced this evening that they will be releasing a report on GE Animals (the first fifteen years 2000‐2015) and Radio NZ's Morning 
Report will be running a piece at 7.15 am about this. 
The report was written by Claire Bleakley, President of GE Fee New Zealand. 

Update: 
The interview can now be heard online via the following link: 
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http://www.radionz.co.nz/audio/player/201775844    
 
Kind regards 

/ POSTAL 
/ WEBSITE  

PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand 
www.tcil.co.nz  

 

© Copyright TCIL 2007.  
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL 
clients only and their authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action 
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient 
of this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or 
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to 
this correspondence.  
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